

Table of Contents

Message From the Camp Director
Daily Schedules
Special Activities9
Adult Leader/ SPL Activities9
Training for Adult Leaders
Troop Activities
Service Projects
General Information
Camp Check In
Medical Forms 11
Participants With Special Needs
Blue Cards
Camp Rules12
Buddy System12
Site Guides
Emergency Procedures
First Aid
What To Bring To Camp
Meals
Food Pick Up
Parking16
Trailers16
Text Message Notifications
Leaving Camp16
Contact Information
Camp Amenities
Leader's Lounge
Internet Access for Leaders
The OJ Coral
The Quartermaster.
The Trading Post.
Showerhouse
Camp Map

Greetings Scoutmasters and Adult Leaders,

Welcome to the Camp Marriott 2017 Camping Season! We are very excited to bring you this year's Camp Marriott summer program. Our goal is to provide a high quality program for every participant by creating meaningful experiences to form a basis for personal growth, and for the Troop to grow and develop as a team through active involvement in the Patrol Method. We believe that the success of a participant at camp in not dependent on whether they complete badges, but rather on what they can learn from their time at camp as a whole experience.

The Camp Marriott leadership has developed another year of unique program based on critiques and feedback from units that came to camp in 2016, and well as from the Camp Marriott senior leadership team. We have added brand new merit badges; American Heritage, Law, Medicine, and Sustainability and have brought back BSA Lifeguard and Paul Bunyan Woodsman as options for older scouts. Our New Scout program has been enhanced to better reflect the advancement of new scouts, and our Adult Leader opportunities rejuvenated to give more opportunities to adult leaders around camp.

Our facilities are also being enhanced step by step to make Camp Marriott look even better. During the course of the off-season we are making plans to add more signs around camp, upgrade Aquatics, the Campfire Circle, and the OJ Coral area.

As you are going through this guide and have any questions about merit badges, schedule changes, or anything in general, we are always here to help. Please feel free to contact us via email (campmarriott@gmail.com) or on Facebook @CampMarriott. As always, we are here to go the Extra Mile for you and your unit.

Thank you for joining us this summer to help us celebrate our 50th summer of operation in style! We hope that you and your unit have a great experience and feel the passion that we have put into this summer's program.

Yours in Scouting,

Matthew Anderson

Camp Director, Camp Marriott

Matthew Anderson

Daily Schedules

Saturday*

Time	Event	Location	Notes
2:00 - 4:00 PM	Troop Arrival and Check-in OJ Coral		Scoutmaster or designated adult leader checks-in with the Camp Director. Site Guides are assigned.
2:00 - 4:00 PM	Medical Checks	Camp first aider witto the campsites to medical checks. Or be based on arrival	
6:00 PM	Dinner	Commissary	
6:00 - 7:00 PM	Scoutmaster Introductory Roundtable	Handicraft Pavilion	Camp Director will go over weekly schedule, and disseminate important information
7:00 PM	Religious Services	TBD	Locations will be given out at Check-in
8:00 PM	NSQ Orientation	NSQ Pavilion	
8:00 PM	Merit Badge Sign-up	Administration Building	This is where capped merit badge classes can be signed up for. First Come First Serve basis!!
8:30 PM	Retreat	Parade Field Bring your Troop fla be ready with a troop for Troop Roll Co	
10:30 PM	Quiet Time in Camp	Everywhere	

Sunday*

Time	Event	Location	Notes	
9:00 - 12:00 PM	Swim Checks	Aquatics	Times will be given out at check-in on Saturday by Camp Director	
1:15 PM	SPL Meeting	OJ Coral		
2:00 - 5:00 PM	Afternoon Merit Badges Begin!	Program Areas	See Program Schedule for times and locations. COPE, Climbing, and ATV begin MONDAY	
8:15 PM	Staff Introductions/Retreat	Parade Field		
9:00 PM	Campfire	Campfire Circle	Troops will be lead to campfire circle by Commissioners	
10:30 PM	Quiet Time in Camp	Everywhere		

Monday*

Time	Event	Location		
9:00 - 12:00 PM	Morning Merit Badges Begins	Program Areas	See Program Schedule for times and locations	
9:00 - 12:00 PM	Morning COPE and Climbing Begin	Camp Post	Transportation TBD	
9:15 AM	Scoutmaster Roundtable	Admin Building		
2:00 - 5:00 PM	Afternoon Merit Badges	Program Areas		
2:00 - 5:00 PM	Afternoon COPE and Climbing Begins	Camp Post	Transportation TBD	
5:30 PM	Canoeing Overnighter	Meet at Aquatics	Participants in Camping MB have priority. Must be a Swimmer!	
7:00 - 8:15 PM	Evening Program	Program Areas	See Evening Program Schedule	
8:30 PM	Retreat	Parade Field		
10:30 PM	Quiet Time in Camp	Everywhere		

Tuesday*

Time	Event Location		Notes	
9:00 - 12:00 PM	Morning Merit Badges	Program Areas		
1:15 PM	SPL Meeting	OJ Coral		
2:00 - 5:00 PM	Afternoon Merit Badges	Program Areas		
6:45 PM	Wilderness Survival Overnighter	Meet in OJ Coral	For Wilderness Survival MB. Instructor will go over supplies needed during class sessions	
7:00 - 8:15 PM	Evening Program	Program Areas	See Evening Program Schedule	
8:30 PM	Retreat	Parade Field		
9:00 PM	Troop Leadership Cracker Barrel	OJ Coral	For Adult Leaders, SPLs, ASPLs, and PLs	
10:30 PM	Quiet Time in Camp	Everywhere		

Wednesday*

Time	Event	Location	Notes	
9:00 - 12:00 PM	Morning Merit Badges	Program Areas		
9:15 AM	Scoutmaster Roundtable	Admin Building		
1:15 PM	Staff Interest Meeting	OJ Coral	For anyone interested in becoming staff in 2018	
2:00 - 5:00 PM	Afternoon Merit Badges	Program Areas		
6:45 PM	Mile Swim	Aquatics	Please See Mile Swim Training/Requirements	
7:00 - 8:15 PM	Evening Program			
8:30 PM	Retreat	Parade Field		
9:00 PM	Merit Badge Checkups	Admin Building	Area Directors will be available to answer questions about scout's' progress in program.	
10:30 PM	Quiet Time in Camp	Everywhere		

Thursday*

Time	Event	Location	Notes	
9:00 - 12:00 PM	Morning Merit Badges Program Areas			
1:15 PM	SPL Meeting	OJ Coral		
2:00 - 5:00 PM	Afternoon Merit Badges	Program Areas	Last day of Afternoon Program, except for COPE and Climbing!	
7:00 - 8:15 PM	Evening Program	Program Areas	See Evening Program Schedule for more info	
8:30 PM	Retreat	Parade Field		
10:30 PM	Quiet Time in Camp	Everywhere		

Friday*

Time	Event	Location	Notes	
9:00 - 12:00 PM	Morning Merit Badges	Program Areas		
9:15 AM	Scoutmaster Roundtable	Admin Building		
11:00 - 11:50 PM	Marriott Logo Competition	Handicraft Pavilion	Scouts can take part in a fun competition designing a Camp Marriott logo for the 2018 staff shirt!	
1:00 - 1:50 PM	Scoutmaster/SPL Shoot	Shooting Sports	Shooting Competition between Troops	
2:00 - 5:00 PM	Afternoon COPE & Climbing	Camp Post	Last Sessions	
2:00 - 2:50 PM	Scoutcraft Games	Scoutcraft Field	Troops compete in games testing Outdoor Skills	
3:00 - 4:50 PM	Water Carnival	Aquatics	Troops compete in Waterfront events designed for all	
5:00 PM	Advancement Packet Pickup	Admin Building	Leaders may pick up all Blue Cards, Patches, and Ribbons	
6:00 PM	Dinner	Campsites	Site Guides will eat with the Troops to help Troops prepare for checkout	
6:30 - 8:00 PM	Area Director Walk Around	Campsites	Area Directors will walk round from site to site to answer any advancement questions. Please review all Troop advancement paperwork!	
8:30 PM	Awards and Retreat	Parade Field		
9:00 PM	Closing Campfire	Campfire Circle	Closing Campfire! Sign- up for a skit or song in the Admin Building	
After Campfire	Final Merit Badge Check	Admin Building Area Directors can a any final advances questions		
10:30 PM	Quiet Time in Camp	Everywhere		

Saturday*

Time	Event	Location	Notes	
5:15 AM	Wake Up	Campsites	Site Guides will be coming to wake up scoutmasters and SPLs	
5:30 AM	Continental Breakfast	Commissary	Grab a quick bite to eat before you hit the road!	
5:30 AM	Troop Check Out	Admin Building	Troops need to formally check out with Camp Management and pick up Medical Forms before departing camp.	
6:45 - 7:00 AM	O AM Buses Depart Parking Lot		Troops should be ready to get on the bus by 6:45 AM. We ask units taking the bus to form packlines in the OJ Coral.	
7:00 AM	Departure from Camp	Camp Marriott	All Troops should plan to leave camp by 7:00 AM	

^{*} Please note that all times and events are subject to change due to weather. Aquatics and Shooting Sports close during any thunderstorms and will not resume program until a 30 minute period of no thunder or lightning. Further during periods of heavy rain, Aquatics may close at the discretion of the Aquatics Director if visibility on the lake is severely hampered. In case of any cancellations the Camp Marriott leadership will make all appropriate accommodations to ensure events are rescheduled or moved to a different time. Any missed program time will be made up to ensure scouts can make a fair attempt at completion of merit badges.

Any announcements concerning this policy will be made by the Camp Director following a full and thorough consultation with the administration, area director, and Camp Post leadership if need be.

Special Activities

Adult Leader/SPL Activities

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
SPL Meeting - 1:15 PM in the OJ Coral	Adult Leader Roundtable - 9:15 AM at the Admin Building	SPL Meeting - 1:15 PM in the OJ Coral Leadership Cracker Barrel after flag retreat in the OJ	Adult Leader Roundtable - 9:15 AM Lunch with Les - Camp Post 12:30 PM Camp Staff Interest Meeting - 1:15 PM in the OJ Merit Badge Checkups after flag retreat in the Admin	SPL Meeting - 1:15 PM in the OJ	Adult Leader Roundtable - 9:15 AM Advancement Packet Pickup - 5:00 PM in the Admin Area Director Walk Arounds Begin at 6 in the Campsites Final Merit Badge Checkups - See Below

Adult Leader Roundtable - Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at 9:15 AM in the Administration Building's common room. Come and have the opportunity to discuss camp program and operations with the Camp Director and Program Director. Have any questions, comments, or concerns addressed.

Senior Patrol Leader Meetings - Sunday, Tuesday, and Thursday at 1:15 PM in the OJ Coral, located just in front of the Administration Building. SPLs and ASPLs welcome. Have a chance to meet with the Camp Commissioners.

Leadership Cracker Barrel - Tuesday at 9:00 PM in the OJ Coral. An opportunity for food and fellowship with other troop leaders and Camp Staff Leadership.

Camp Staff Interest Meeting - Wednesday at 1:15 PM in the OJ Coral. Any campers who are interested in learning more about becoming a member of the Camp Marriott staff are invited to attend. Applicants must be 14 by next summer to be a CIT and 15 to be a paid staffer.

Merit Badge Checkups - Wednesday at 9:00 PM in the Administration Building's common room. Area Directors will be available for you to check in with about the progress of your scouts and their merit badge classes.

Final Merit Badge Checkups - Area Directors will walk around to all the campsites on Friday evening beginning at 6:30 PM. If they do not reach your campsite, do not answer all advancement questions, or you have additional issues to address, all Area Directors will be available at the Administration Building directly following campfire dismissal.

Training for Adult Leaders

Get your BSA training done while you are already at camp! Camp Marriott offers a number of trainings workshops presented by our program staff as well as other training opportunities in coordination with the NCAC Training Committee. A full schedule will be made available at the beginning of each week, and posted on the Administration Building. Training offerings include:

- Safe Swim Defense (Aquatics)
- Safety Afloat (Aquatics)
- Paddlecraft Safety (Aquatics)
- Swimming and Water Rescue (Aquatics)
- Trek Safely (Scoutcraft)
- Leave No Trace Awareness (Scoutcraft)
- Other BSA trainings offered by the NCAC Training Committee

Troop Activities

We encourage Troops to plan and participate in activities as a Troop! We offer a host of independent program opportunities including and are very willing to help facilitate planning of such activities. These include:

- Pirate's Breakfast
- Polar Bear Swim
- Troop Shoot
- Morning Flag Raising
- Evening Flag Retreat
- Hike to Viewing Rock
- Hike to Jump Rock
- Visit a Lenhok'sin High Adventure Outpost
- Visit Camp Post
- Visit the Swimming Hole
- Camp Marriott Adventure Award

Stop by the Administration Building to check out requirements and availabilities of all camp activities and excursions.

Service Projects

If your Troops is looking for an opportunity to perform service hours while at camp, Camp Marriott has a list of service project that Troops can participate in. Please see the Facilities Office located in the Quartermaster for assistance from the Assistant Camp Director or the Camp Commissioners about service projects. Service projects are a good way to get recognition toward the Troop of the Week award!

General Information

Camp Check-In

When your Troop arrives at Camp Marriott, one adult leader will need to check-in at the Administration Building with the Camp Director or Assistant Camp Director. At this time you will be introduced to your site guide(s) and you will receive a packet of information plus a time for your Troop's swim check. Medical checks will be performed in the campsites this year and will be completed on a first come first serve basis. After all pertinent information has been given out or received by the camp management, your site guide(s) will take you and your Troop to your campsite. Then follow the rest of the check-in schedule.

If an adult or scout is coming to camp after the Troop arrives they need to report to the Administration Building to be checked into camp by the Office Manager. Once this process is completed they will be guided to the appropriate campsite.

Medical Forms

Everyone in camp **MUST** have at least Part A & B of the BSA Medical Form filled out and on file in the camp office. The only exceptions are for guests that are at camp ONLY during Official Check-In (Saturday 2:00 - 4:00 PM), during Official Check-Out (Saturday 5:30 - 7:00 AM), or for Immediate Pick-Up or Drop-Off during the week.

Part C of the BSA Medical Form must be filled out by a medical professional. This part is **REQUIRED** for anyone who is in camp for more than 72 consecutive hours and anyone who plans to participate in camp activities.

Participants with Special Needs

We do our best to make sure that any necessary accommodations in order to provide a welcoming and positive program for all participants. Please contact the Camp Marriott's management at least 1-2 weeks in advance of your arrival so we can work with you to develop a plan to provide the best possible programming.

Blue Cards

Please be sure to bring blue cards for each participant for each merit badge class they are signed up for (and a few extras). Scouts should bring blue cards filled out with name, merit badge, unit number, and signed by the scoutmaster in all applicable spots. If you need extra blue cards, we sell them in the Trading Post.

Camp Rules

To ensure that all participants get the fullest value out of our program, we ask that all youth and adults agree to abide by the following rules:

- Conduct yourself in a manner consistent with the Scout Oath and Law.
- Troops must follow all BSA Standards.
- Every person staying in camp must have a BSA Medical Form.
- All visitors or adults coming late must check-in at the Administration Building.
- All adults over the age of 18 must wear their adult wristband at all times.
- Please wear seatbelts if in a vehicle.
- No passengers in the back of open vehicles (pickup trucks, trailers, etc.)
- All boaters must wear a lifejacket.
- Please keep fires attended at all times.
- Use wood which is on the ground. Please do not cut down standing trees.
- Speed Limits 5 MPH in camp and 20 MPH on the reservation beltway.
- Please park in the parking lot.
- Troop will be charged for intentional damage to camp property.
- Swim only at the waterfront and only when lifeguards are on duty.
- No fishing within 100 yards of Aquatics (off limits areas are posted).
- Wear closed-toed shoes in camp (except at the waterfront or in the shower).
- Please respect wildlife in camp. If you see any large animals of prey please notify the Camp Director.
- Please do not run in Beautiful Camp Marriott!!

Buddy System

We require that youth participants follow the buddy system at all times while in camp. Please help participants plan so they can travel to and from program with a buddy, and make sure that participants have a buddy when traveling around camp!

Site Guides

One or more staff members will be assigned to be your site guides for the week. Their duties include being a liaison between the troop and the camp management in addition to assisting and guiding your Troop throughout the week. If you have any questions or needs while at camp, your site guide(s) are there to be a resource for your Troop and leaders.

Emergency Procedures

In the case of an emergency at camp your Troop needs to be prepared for our emergency procedures. If an emergency should occur you will hear one or two of the following things: a bell or an air horn.

- If you hear the bell (Fire Bell):

This emergency procedure is used for a lost participant, fires, evacuations, and disseminating important information.

Go to **YOUR** campsite. Once all participants are accounted for, send two brisk walkers to the Administration Building to report and collect any important information.

- If you hear an air horn (Lost Bather Procedure):

This emergency procedure is used to activate the Emergency Action Plan at the waterfront for a potential lost swimmer. Nine loud air horn blasts will signal this emergency.

Quickly move to the closest program area, staffed facility, or campsite and remain there until the all clear is signaled by a single, loud air horn blast. Remain alert for camp or emergency vehicles while on camp roads.

- Weather Emergencies:

In the case of extreme weather hearing a signal would be difficult. On the side of each latrine is a copy of or Emergency Action Plan for weather emergencies. This will tell you where the emergency shelter is located for your campsite. We will send out staff members to use the text message alert system in the event of severe weather, but if conditions change quickly, use judgement and proceed to shelters if threatening conditions exist.

Your site guide(s) will go over all emergency procedures with your Troop upon arrival at Camp Marriott.

First Aid

The First Aid station is located in the front office of the Administration Building, and is staffed by trained first aiders, Wilderness First Responders, and EMTs. The first aid room is open 24/7. In the care of an emergency at night, wake up the on-duty staff members in the main room of the Administration Building for assistance.

What to Bring to Camp

- PHYSICAL FORMS PROPERLY FILLED OUT BY PARENTS & MEDICATION IN ORIGINAL CONTAINER.

- Backpack or bag you can carry your equipment in for at least ¼ mile
- BSA Uniform (shorts, socks, Class A) for flag ceremonies, etc
- Sturdy hiking shoes
- Water activity shoes
- General clothing for around camp (5 to 7 sets)
- Extra underwear and socks (1 pair per day or more)
- Raincoat and rain pants
- Sweater and/or Jacket
- Hat/sunglasses (optional)
- Sleeping bag or bedding
- Pillow
- Swimsuit
- Plate, cup, bowl, knife, fork, and spoon
- Towel
- Shampoo
- Washcloth
- Comb or hairbrush
- Soap in container
- Feminine hygiene products (if applicable)
- Glasses or extra contact lenses (if needed)
- Water Bottles
- Flashlight with extra batteries
- Compass (optional, but may be useful for some activities)
- Pencil, pen, pad/notebook (required for most classes)
- Spending money
- Disposable or water-resistant camera
- Insect repellent (non-aerosol recommended)
- Sunscreen (SPF 30 or higher)
- BSA Handbook
- Any prerequisites for camp activities (see program information packet)

We recommend that campers **DO NOT** bring electronics, including handheld games, cell phones, music players, etc. There is too much of a chance of these items getting lost, broken, rained on, and so on while out in the woods.

Meals

Camp Marriott offers two different and unique dining options for units to consider and choose for their time at camp.

- <u>Heater Stack</u> this meal option provides cooked meals for troops. Under this meal plan, food is picked up at the commissary during the hours specified below in brown heater boxes called camboros. There is a hot component and a cold component to each meal that needs to be picked up. The food is then taken back to the campsite(s) by scouts or leaders which can then be consumed. Once the food has been consumed, the brown heater boxes should be returned to the commissary and trash/waste thrown into the camp dumpster.
- Patrol Cooking this meal option provides ingredients for meals to be cooked by the troop in their campsite. Under this meal plan, food is picked up at the commissary during the hours specified below from commissary staff as ingredients of a whole meal. The ingredients are then taken back to the campsite and prepared (all meat is precooked to meet safety standards) and cooked by scouts according to cooking instructions or to preference of patrol members. Dirty pots/pans and dishes should be cleaned using the three pot method. All trash/waste needs to be thrown into the camp dumpster.

Food Pick Up

Breakfast

Patrol Cooking Troops: 7:00 AM Heater Stack Troops: 7:30 AM

Lunch

Patrol Cooking Troops: 12:00 PM Heater Stack Troops: 12:00 PM

Dinner

Patrol Cooking Troops: 5:00 PM Heater Stack Troops: 5:30 PM -- *(5:00 PM on Friday)

Proper food handling is important for keeping participants healthy at camp. We recommend procedures for the washing and rinsing of cooking materials. Be organized. Clean up soon after the prepping and cooking of food. Throw away all trash in the camp dumpster after all meals.

DO NOT STORE FOOD IN CHUCK BOX

The chuck box is not mouse proof. If any type of food is stored inside them, it will attract mice. If your troop has brought food, please store properly in sealed containers.

Parking

We have a limited amount of parking in our camp parking lot. We encourage units to carpool to reduce their vehicle footprint (or better yet, take the bus!). Should you bring vehicle to camp, we do allow vehicles to drive to the campsites using out interior camp service roads. Vehicles can access sites to drop off and pick up but otherwise should be left inside the parking lot. The Camp Director can give permission for vehicles to remain in campsites. If there are vehicles parked inside campsites, please park them off of any service road just in case an emergency occurs and a camp vehicle needs to come through a service road.

Trailers

We encourage Troops to bring trailers to camp if they wish to do so. Trailers are allowed inside the campsites to allow units to easily access their gear or any other items they brought to camp. All sorts and sizes of trailers can fit inside of our campsites. Should you need assistance on where to park or how to angle your trailer(s) inside your campsite, please ask your site guide(s) for advice from a camp Commissioner.

Text Message Notification System

At Camp Marriott we do utilize a text message notification system to rapidly get information to unit leaders. This system will supplement other methods of communication and notifications at camp. Notifications may include emergency alerts, severe weather warnings, program changes, and other important information. Sign up during the initial leaders roundtable meeting, or at the Administration Building. Standard carrier rates apply and currently only Sprint (with roaming), and Verizon (standard) get service at Goshen Scout Reservation.

Leaving Camp

If you are an adult leader or a youth participant, you need to check in and out of camp. There is a sign-in/sign-out log in the Administration Building's front office. You must sign this log if you are heading into town, to another camp on Goshen's property, COPE/Climbing/ATV, or any other destination outside of camp by yourself or with a small group. This log is used in case of an emergency, we will use this to help verify our in camp numbers and who is out of camp. If your whole unit is going out of camp, you need to fill out an Out of Camp form, located in the Administration Building.

Contact Information

Cell Phones: In general, cell phones which operate off Verizon's towers work at camp. Other carriers have little to no coverage in the area. We recommend that youth participants leave cell phones at home.

Camp Marriott Office Phone Number:

TO BE DETERMINED

(please check the Camp Marriott website and Facebook page during the season for the correct number)

Mailing Address:

Participant Name, Unit Number
Camp Marriott
Goshen Scout Reservation
340 Millard Burke Memorial Highway
Goshen, Virginia 24439

Email:

campmarriott@gmail.com

Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/CampMarriott/

Camp Director:

Matthew Anderson

Camp Marriott Amenities

Leader's Lounge

The Administration Building contains the Staff and Leader's Lounge, in addition to the First Aid Room, and Camp Administrative Offices. The Administration Building is located at the center of camp near the parking lot. The Leader's Lounge hours will be posted on the door of the Administration Building, but are generally all day during normal program hours except during staff meals. The Leader's Lounge is equipped with coffee, restrooms, tables for working, and wireless internet

Internet Access for Leaders

We recognize that many adult leaders will need access to the Internet for work while at camp. Free wireless Internet access will be available at the Administration Building. Ask the office for the password. Due to the remote nature of camp, our Internet will be provided by 3G/4G data cards. These cards support a limited number of devices and are metered, so we ask that you use the Internet accordingly. For high-bandwidth needs, such as video downloads, streaming media, or large file downloads, there is a free broadband Internet at the Public Library in the town of Goshen a few miles down the road. Stop by the Administration Building for directions.

The OJ Coral (Games Area)

The OJ Coral is located directly in front of the Administration Building as is a large recreational area. If you are looking for a fun activity to do when you have some free time, stop by and hang out! There is a horseshoe pit with bleachers, an in-ground chess/checkers board, cornhole boards, and other outdoor games. There are also picnic tables to sit at in a shady area. Game pieces are located inside the Front Office.

Quartermaster

The quartermaster is located between the Trading Post and Commissary in the Service Building. The Facilities Office is located in the quartermaster. The quartermaster is equipped to assist your troop with projects your troop wishes to complete while at camp, in addition to stocking basic supplies.

The Q.M has for your Troop.....

- Toilet paper, trash bags, soap/sanitizer, latrine cleaning supplies
- Dutch ovens, propane stoves, propane tanks, extra cooking supplies
- Bow saws, spades, rope, axes, hatchets, hammers, nails, supplies for service projects

Quartermaster hours will be posted on the door. If you need something outside of open hours, or the Quartermaster is temporarily closed, stop by the Administration Building for assistance!

Trading Post

The Trading Post is Camp Marriott's Store. We carry camping and outdoor gear, supplies for Merit Badges, snacks and refreshments, as well as apparel and souvenirs to remind you of your experience at Beautiful Camp Marriott. Stop by and have a look around!

Times of operation will be posted on the door of the Trading Post.

We Carry....

- Camp shirts, Hats, Socks, Patches, Pins, Toiletries, Sun Block
- Kits for Handicraft Merit Badges, Rocket Kits for Space Exploration, Blue Cards
- Flashlights, Rope, Pocket Knives*, Batteries
- Candy, Trail Mix, Power bars, Popcorn, Bottled Water, Sodas, Juice drinks
- So Much More!

Shower House

The shower house is located up the trail from the Commissary building towards Sites 7 and 14. The shower house contains individual hot showers and individual bathrooms. We ask that scouts do not use the bathrooms at the shower house during the day unless also taking a shower, and instead use the latrines at their campsite.

Hours

The shower house is open to Scouts and Leaders between 7:00 AM and 10:00 PM except for between 1:00 PM and 2:00 PM for daily cleaning. Scouts must go to the shower house in a group that is accompanied by adult leaders for supervision.

^{*}Pocket knives will only be sold to youth with proof of their Totin' Chit and permission of their Scoutmaster. Scouts also accompanied by adult leaders can be sold knives.

CAMP MARRIOTT

